Amendment 2 to DTFA01-99-R-00027 

February 8, 1999

The Screening Information Request (SIR) is hereby modified as follows:  

1.  To allow offerors time to make decisions relative to clause H.14, Conflicts of Interest, the SEIPT has decided to extend the due date of receipt of proposals.  Proposals are now due on or before 3:00 pm prevailing Washington DC time on Monday March 1, 1999.   

2.  Clause G.9 is revised to correct the issue of local travel costs.  Clause G.9 is hereby revised to read as follows:  

G.9
Travel Costs
Travel shall be reimbursed on a cost plus no fee basis, subject to Joint Federal Travel Regulation (JFTR) guidelines and any other limitations cited below.  

The Government will reimburse the Contractor, up to amounts allowed by the JFTR, for reasonable travel expenditures, incurred in the performance of this contract.  In maintaining a policy of keeping travel costs ‘reasonable’ in the performance of this contract, the Contractor agrees to use a cost effective approach and continuously pursue opportunities to lower and contain travel costs using, where practical, group rate arrangements, off-peak travel itineraries and other similar travel cost containment methods.  Further, the Contractor agrees to effect procedures to ensure Government reimbursable travel expenditures are only incurred when absolutely necessary.  To assist in determining reasonable travel cost objectives, the Contractor is encouraged to contact the FAA travel office for general guidance and/or consult with the contracting officer prior to initiating the travel.  To mitigate the inherently higher rates associated with urgent emergent travel, the Contractor agrees to contact, reasonably in advance, the Contracting Officer for assistance prior to executing such travel, unless documented circumstances clearly indicate such advance contact was not possible.

Incurred travel costs, listed below, will be disallowed for Government reimbursement and considered as being expenditures to be absorbed by the Contractor.  Included are costs:


(i)
in excess of amounts allowed by the JFTR;

(ii)
within a Government installation, where Government transportation is available;

(iii)
for personal convenience, including daily travel to and from work; 

(iv)
in the case of urgent emergent travel, in excess of amounts allowed by the JFTR, due to the Contractor not requesting Contracting Officer assistance reasonably in advance except for justifiable and documented circumstances which prevented such advance contact from being possible; and

(v)
in the replacement of personnel, when such replacement is accomplished for the Contractor’s or employee’s convenience.  

In the case of urgent emergency travel, if the Contracting Officer’s assistance has been reasonably requested in advance, or if requested as soon as practical after commencement of travel and properly justified and documented, the Contracting Officer may authorize, on a case-by-case basis, reimbursement for amounts in excess of JFTR rates.  The Contractor shall implement procedures to minimize urgent emergent travel.  Any Contracting Officer decision regarding reimbursement of travel costs in excess of amounts allowed by JFTR, for urgent travel, shall be a unilateral decision, not subject to dispute or any right contained in Section 3.9.1 Resolution of Protests and Disputes.    

Relocation and travel costs incident to relocation will only be reimbursable by the Government if such costs are specifically authorized by the Contracting Officer in advance of being incurred.

If the Contractor anticipates relocation costs will be incurred, the Contractor must submit, to the Contracting Officer, reasonably in advance, a written request with detailed justification and a cost/benefit analysis of alternatives.  The Contracting Officer shall make a unilateral decision, on the request, which will not be subject to dispute or any other recourse contained in this contract.

For any travel outside of the contiguous United States, the amount of travel expense shall be agreed to, in advance, in task orders issued or in writing by the Contracting Officer.

3. Section L.8 is revised to change the acquisition milestones.  The second paragraph of L.8 is deleted and replaced with the following:  

The following acquisition milestones are provided for information purposes only and are subject to change (at the discretion of the Government):  


SIR Issued:






January 29, 1999


Receipt of proposals (cost & technical & past performance 





surveys): 



March 1, 1999 


Receipt of briefing charts: 


         2 days prior to oral presentation


Oral Presentations:  





March 8 – 19, 1999 


Evaluation complete: 





March 24, 1999 


Source selection decision: 




March 31, 1999


Contract award:  





April 12, 1999 

4.  Paragraph L.10(e) is deleted in its entirety.  

5.  Section L.10.3.4 (which was added via amendment 1) is changed to address the issue of Standard Industrial Classification (SIC) code.  Section L.10.3.4 is revised to read as follows:    

L.10.3.4 Small, Small Disadvantaged and Women-Owned Small Business 

Subcontracting Plan 

Pursuant to FAA Acquisition Management System (AMS) clause 3.6.1-4, offerors are required to submit a subcontracting plan.  The plan must be submitted along with the offeror’s written proposal.  The subcontracting plan shall not be counted with respect to the page limitation set for Volume 3.  The plan will be evaluated as part of the offeror’s program management.  The Standard Industrial Classification (SIC) code for this requirement is 8999 (to be considered small the company may not have annual receipts in excess of $5M).  

6.  Numerous questions were received from various potential offerors.  The questions and the SEIPT’s responses are attached hereto.  

END OF AMENDMENT 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

ON 

FAA SOLICITATION DTFA01-99-R-00027 

1. Relative to clause H.14, Do the restrictions established by the “Special Contract Requirements” Matrix preclude an offeror from performing as a prime contractor on one contract and as a subcontractor on another contract which are indicated as being mutually exclusive.  

ANSWER:  Yes.  

2. Relative to clause H.14, Do the restrictions established by the “Special Contract Requirements” Matrix preclude an offeror from performing as subcontractor on two contracts that are indicated as being mutually exclusive?  

ANSWER:  Yes. 

3. Relative to clause H.14, Does the “Special Contract Requirements” Matrix preclude a contractor from proposing on two contracts which are indicated as being mutually exclusive?  

ANSWER:  No.  The SEIPT plans to award the contracts consecutively as opposed to at the same exact day or moment.  After one contract is awarded, the SEIPT will know which conflicts of interest exist, due to the initial contract award, and may then make other decisions relative to additional contract awards based in part on the presence or absence of conflict of interest.  

4. Section L.10.3 of the solicitation states that “the date for submission of the written 

technical proposal differs from the date for submission of the briefing charts and the cost proposal.  This contradicts the submission schedule in Section L.8.  Which is correct?   

ANSWER:  Section L.8 was correct.  However, the due date for submission of proposals is hereby extended.  Proposals are due on or before Monday, March 1, 1999, at 3:00 pm prevailing Washington DC time (this includes both technical and cost proposals and all past performance surveys from the offeror’s customers).  Briefing charts shall be due 2 working days prior to the date and time of the oral presentation.  

5. Relative to clause G.7.3, the basic qualifications for the Explosives Handling Expert 

require successful completion of either Naval School, Explosive Ordnance Disposal, Indian Head, MD or Hazardous Devices School, Huntsville, AL.  Can completion of these programs be substituted for completion of other recognized Explosives Handling Training programs?  For instance, completion of the AMTEC, Ammunition/Explosives Certification course approved by the Army Materiel Command (AMC) in compliance with AMC Regulation 350-4 or similar U.S. Government-sponsored explosives handling training programs?  

ANSWER:   Yes, substitution will be allowable, provided the offeror clearly demonstrates knowledge of the content of the training stipulated in the solicitation and an acceptable explanation that the requested substitute training is equivalent.  And yes, the AMTEC Ammunition/Explosives Certification course approved by the AMC is considered an acceptable substitution.  

6. Relative to G.7.3, can the same individual be proposed under more than one labor category, assuming they meet the requirements and do not exceed full-time equivalency?  

ANSWER:  Yes; however, the SEIPT considers that such a scenario may present more risk than proposing two separate individuals for the two distinct specialties (depending on the two specialties involved).  

7. Please define and describe the Network Logic Schedule as referenced in Section 

C.3.3.  

ANSWER:  For purposes of this solicitation and contract, Network Logic Schedule will be defined as a visual representation of sequential and parallel activities with interdependencies amongst activities clearly defined and displayed.  The schedule chart should illustrate the critical path.  Microsoft Project is an example of an automated tool used to create Network Logic Schedules.

8. Section G.1a identifies Mary McGrath as the CO for this contract.  Section L.5.a identifies Jim McNulty as the CO to receive offers.  Which individual will be the official Point-of-Contact for all communications relating to this solicitation?  

ANSWER:  Jim McNulty will be the official point of contact for all communications relating to this solicitation.  Mary McGrath will be the administrative contracting officer after the contract is awarded.  

9. Section L.10.2.d suggests that the award of a contract might involve on-site and off-

site rates, however, a reference is not made elsewhere to on-site and off-site rates, nor are such rates requested in the costing section.  Please elaborate on the possible need for on-site and off-site rates.  

ANSWER:  That is the offeror’s job.  The SEIPT is not recommending nor requiring that offerors propose both on-site and off-site rates.  The solicitation addresses the issue in case an offeror considers they are required to differentiate due to their existing accounting practices.  The offerors are required to disclose in their cost proposal all elements that make up the labor categories they are proposing.  If their proposed labor categories are a composite of both on-site and off-site rates, the offeror must disclose how the composite rates were factored or created.  

10. Section C.10.3.1.a.1.b requires that the offeror provide resumes for all proposed key personnel.  Does this mean that resumes for non-key personnel are not required?  

ANSWER:  That is correct.  However, should an offeror provide resumes for other proposed and/or planned personnel, this could be considered a risk-reduction measure (relative to evaluation of the proposal) depending on the content of the additional resumes provided   

11. Relative to section C.10.3.1.a.1.b.ii, does the requirement for letters of intent apply 

only to key personnel or to all proposed personnel?  

ANSWER:  Letters of intent are required only for the key personnel.  Should an offeror provide letters of intent for some or all of the other proposed and/or planned personnel, the SEIPT may consider such to qualify as a risk-reduction measure (relative to evaluation of the proposal) depending on the qualifications of the personnel proposed.  

12. A specific contractor’s policy may require that staff be reimbursed for local travel, 

other than to their job site, on all government contracts.  Is it the FAA’s intent to disallow these costs?  

ANSWER:  No.  As issued, the solicitation included a clause at G.9, Travel Costs, which indicates that “the Government will reimburse the contractor, up to amounts allowed by the JFTR, for reasonable travel expenditures, incurred in the performance of this contract except no reimbursement is authorized for local travel.”   The SEIPT has reconsidered this issue and will remove this prohibition from this clause (from both paragraphs 1 and 2).  Reasonable local travel expenditures, incurred in the performance of this contract will be reimbursed.  However, as indicated in paragraph 2, daily travel to and from work will not be reimbursed.  For example, if an employee is required to travel to a Government installation instead of their normal contractor location and the travel distance is a reasonable commuting distance, the cost is not reimbursable.  However, if an employee is required to travel to both their normal place of business and to a Government site in the course of performing work for this contract, then the local travel to the Government site is a reasonable local travel expense.  It is all a question of reasonability.  It will be the contractor’s responsibility to implement the travel policy subject to Government audit.  

13. Because existing security clearances tend to be a cost driver, it would be desirable to 

eliminate this requirement for baggage handlers whom otherwise do not have stringent labor category requirements.  Can the security requirements be eliminated for baggage handlers who have no direct interaction with machines or collected data?  

ANSWER:  No.  The SEIPT considers that all of the contractor employees performing under this contract will have access to equipment and processes or procedures that the SEIPT does not want compromised from a security perspective.  

14. What is the Standard Industrial Classification (SIC) Code for the required services.  

ANSWER:  The Standard Industrial Classification (SIC) code for this requirement is 

8999 (To be considered small the company may not have annual receipts in excess of 

$5M).

